
From: Thomas Penny[/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASP]
Sent: Tue 28/03/2006 5:17:38 PM (UTC)
To: Pinder Brian[GRO]
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI[GRO]; Lowther
Neneh[GRO]
Subject: Gaerwen

Hi Brian

I have received your voice mails concerning Gaerwen, you were obviously trying to call we while I was travelling home.

No Brian, I cannot reproduce the data and add it to my statement. As I have already explained, I was unable to produce these nil transactions in the form requested by the customer, they required an analysis of the data refuting the Post Master's allegation that Nil transactions were responsible for the loss of funds. I do not have enough knowledge of the data held on the system to explain the Nil transactions away, ie what the messages actually mean. And if I were to produce the data I would be unable to support them in the witness box. And the whole exercise here is to support integrity of data.

As far as I can see our only way forward is for Gareth to review the spreadsheets, and the process used to retrieve them, and for him to then re-submit the data and confirm that it was retrieved in the correct manner, correctly. Or, it may be easier for him to reproduce the data himself and submit it into evidence. Failing that, we need to ask Mik Peach if his guys can help. But how many witness statements can we provide for one case and still seem credible.

Kind regards
Penny

Customer Services
Post Office Account - Security

Fujitsu Services, Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN
Tel: [GRO]
Fax: [GRO]
E-Mail: [GRO]
Web: <http://uk.fujitsu.com>

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 26, Finsbury Sq, London EC2A 1SL

This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.